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J.F. Can I just start by asking you where you were born and when, so I can 
just locate you - what year were you born and when. was that? 

A.N. I was born in in the heart of Zululand in 1931, July 20th. 

J.F. And your parents .ii When you say the heart of Zululand, whereabouts was 
that? or: si-, f\I gia, d 7  ,A14-4,) 

A.N. Itm saying the - in the ... what is now known as the magisterial district 
of UMtomjaneni (?) or Malmouth, which alsoe9hdka (?) was born in the 
same district. 

J.F. How do you spell the place? 

A .N 	to!4,1extent. 

J.F. %Itonjaneni€T:MalmoUth 

A.N. Have you been there yourself? 

OAP' 

J.F. Itve been.to par0 of Zululand - what did your parents do - wha.t work 
did 	sIdo? 

t eY di tt work for anytypdy)-(they worked for themselvet(they 
ere peasant farmersand - and(they grew stock and they tilled he Eittii1.) 

,J.F. And did. they speak about politics when you were growing up - did they 
talk about any of the African political movements as you were growing 
up? 

A.N. Like which one? 

J.F. Any of them, the ANC or the African Peoplets Organisation or any of 
those - did they talk about any movements? 

-• 
A.N. Yes, you see, as far as myi;parents we4 concerned, they nevertalked 

politics but t ey talke# aii experience,)an experience(becauselthey were - 
(they had een or ► just)at the time of the - just *fter , the Englsh war 
n 1$79;)- 4ctu ly my father had be 

just after the)0. 
after the return ii-l; born ro d about 1884, 1 85, and 

fter the death of Ce .V1 ye). you  . irow Cet/yaye -.. after,the death,of Cetwaye, an the - the - the la4d had 
been harasse4, by the!... by the(British occupation). they ha seenaps -, , 

:-1 as a b y, rqvfather had to move from 
where he had been born, near1444: 

*'„iini, whipipleAnnt„s forces were haraseing tbelaround there, wanting)to ; 
.'-- - vowe al egiance tot- toJohn Dunn andH- and(ul imately of -course toirthe ,„! 
r'` British occupation forces0:_that is the experience they talked Ebotzt;) 

.. ,,  ',..(6M-Ow 	 .'51, 
J.F. When they were talking to you about it, was that an experience that they 

related as the Africans against the whites - do you think you grew up 
with a feeling of Africanism or a view that the whites were the enemies? 

A.N. (Laugh) I 
about the 
now - the 
ation at 
country 
see. 

think you should have asked me these questions in 1958, 1 59 4 
point (?) because no-one ever asked these questions this - 
point it wae clear of course - Itm saying the British occup- 
at time - there were no black/BritA0 who were occupyi g the 

j 
it was the British forces7oandfwithllaborators around you 

\. 
it'', 2 

J.F. Black collaborators? 
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A.N. Yes, or SO 	some collaporators from -(from Natal)and so forrh and .... 
ut mainly/  r*tish forcefithattwere rrassing 1- yere harasling.the 
sOtho)(?) (that is thej.. thef■ Ahe oyal kingld - kingle(peciple 4) you 

see, andfoo they grew up with that experience) - they grew upINWith the 
experience of the rinderpest, which they thought was not4nppnnected 
with the forces of occupation, and\they grew up and so thezi.2Ululand 
ultimatq.y bei7g annexed to Natal and they •. as they were growing up 
and -(tn1180 - 1906 they eaw the Bambathals ,rebellion, againstithe - 
against the imposition of l taxation, agains“poll tax. ► 

'  I sometimes wonder, when I see Mrs. Thatcher wanting to introduce the 
poll tax, what the poll tax means and is, and since it was again 7, con. 
solidation of occupation, being taxed without the representation, then  • 
our peopleTose li in arms, and my father was in fact a part of that 
contingent.29,41,  t 

J.F. When you were growing up were you exposed to any other race groups or 
was it just Zulu people around you, or did you spend your youth in Zulu 
land or were there any whites or Indians or Coloureds in the area or 
was it mainly Zulu people? 

A.N. Oh, of of course there were whites - there were what you call Coloureds 
but we we - they couldn't have - they couldn't have discriminated us 
if any, we would have, but they were merely the children of other of 
our contemporaries and so forth - do you get me - I'm saying the - the 
what you call Coloureds are the mixed race - that is the whites - mis-
cegenation between the whites and the blacks, the blacks being either 
our sisters, cousins, friends and so forth, so there was no question of 
us discriminating or them discriminating against us at that point in time 

J.F. Did you ever envision any political movement that would have united the 
Coloureds with the Africans, or when you saw them did you think it will 
just befrican that will be involved in change? 

I arew up the/question of colour it was merely a physical 
'14were,mix -(of mixe blood, but we grew up in the same ,   

countryside,and they talked Zulul- some of them didn' even .talk Eng- 
lish and solforth, so they -('there was no question of)- of (them being 
different, but when we came to the citits,we saw the Ovisiols)4they 
were gtven dtffere nt locations of settlement and froml. fromjus - that's 
when we - we(realised this difference, otherwise we hadn't envisaged 
any differences between them and us, you  see. 1 194cAiv

f  /
.1 

J.F. Can you tell me how you got political - how did - as you were growing
1  

up, did you stay in 4ululand, did you go to school there and then? 

	

c...) 	Vmt 

	

A.N• 	ell, I - I - I ..!(I went to school in Zululand). I went to school in 
the soutklern part of Natal, because when we were born in a mission stet - 
on;)and l having been born_ . there, there were missionaries, and that's 

when' we first - the -(4,he-C"V-iite man .7 e met t ye the missionary, it 
al l  was the local shopkeeer, it was the loc vv,,Ame from the department 

of agriculture - he was( a dippitla inrecto ;Nr(and of course 1 the magis- 
traie - those are the four type5X/ip of whites weiget. and we experienced 
discriminatir / of course, because e, were with t e missionariesI- the 
missionaries Viithough thsy lwere around, they were)sgmething iapart - 
they werecan 	

d 
entity apaT)-(you had, for instance, a)pastor,Y3la 

a

ck pas- 
tor and black - an a white pastor - they were poles apart.). what 
they did, what,.. their own point of world view, they were poles apart, 
and the Swedes - I mean(these were the Swedish mission4Pand they were 
just like any other white, discriminating and so forth. 

AGN. 	ctuall 
thing,that- 
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.i, 
A.N (I know now that they)rather that . that didn't happen, but of course 

that's history - in other words, they(don't want us to speak about it - 
they prefer us,not to say that.we ere* up under discrimination from the 
missionaries...k.cf +1104'3 t);547) ) 

J.F. ( So you sensed that they)were - they(had prejudice,against black people, 
that they weren't really acting in your interest?) 

A.N. God s .what in s 4 tere 	(Ahe wouldn't have gone there really for our (?) y 
(

interes .O. what ..what they were doing .Ipf course, they did build up 
the schools and the churches . aftex al1, if they didO it do that, they 
would have been even woree)off(tha4 . than the . the - the ordinary 
white farmer,)you know . if they didn't build schools or . or teach and 
so forth, they wouldn't have been 'different from any other .(I mean,they 
are missionaries, so they build schools, they had thacchurch and so 
forth ip)see p so'if that was any - any . or a servica,that is the service 
they did, but what I'm sayind4 which is different,OA that actually 
they were imrt and parcel of the white population of South Africa.) 

J.F. And did you see that at the time)or did you have any phase.... 
( 

A.N. (Of course I saw thart at the time). I . I saw that at the time, andi:y 
ather)at the time(was the chairman of the local ANC branch and).  -  d 
hey didn't like that and - and ult,imately that's why we0 ultimately 

left the mission station and). and(my father had to go and buy land 
from Swaziland)and so forth. 

J.F. So your father went and bought land from Swaziland and settled in Swazi. 
land? 

A.N. Mmm mmm, because he - he couldn't - well, he was in in the mission . 
yes, in fact there is • their land is still there - some of my relatives 
are on it now. 

J.F. So your father left South Africa? 

A.N. qie left South Africa.) 

J.F. You weren't mentioning before - I asked you if he was political and 
you told me about history • you didn't mention he WA actually an ANC 
branch chairman .4"rem what years 

wasjNhr.Ctp
e  an AMC member?) 

i 

A.N. (He had been an ANC member from 1913) 

J.F. So from its inception he joined? 

A.N. He joined and - and(he was Actually(the branch chairman)in 	Malmoath 
I think from '43 -  to 74.9)and so forth. • 

J.F. And the•ANC as you were growing, up if he was branch chairman frg= 1 43, 
since you were about 12 years old, what picture did pe give you .(what 
did the 4 represent to you as you were growing up?). how did he see 
the ANC 	as it an organisation of African people against the white41.- 
did it see any potential • how did he speak about the whites, that they 
would be ultimately no longer a factor or what was his view of the ANC 
that you grew up getting from him? 

v,‘ I 
A.N. Oh, yes, his view .'of course he didn't discuss it with me •113. WA 

discussing it in my pr senge and so forth - I mean(all what he wanted  . 
WA the Alienation of and, he was the taking away of land by the 
whites,(becauae the* d taken Chunks and chunks of the land)ound 
where he was e cparticalarly in the area where he ha been born around 
MtunVO(subsequently became white farms, you see. 

0s, r 
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441.1.N.", And even the question of the mission there was a question that he dis-
cussed daily, as to what title have these mission, and I'm still inter-
ested az to what title, because I never saw the title deed, but I know 
that they were in charge and in fact ultimately, when we left the place, 
we we - we left it because we left it because they said so, and 
therefore they were in charge, you see. 

J.F. But you didn't tell me - what did the ANC mean as you were growing up ro. 

44 1' 
A.N. It was the national movement as I grew up - in 

no other movement - it was run by black people 
ion used to come. to my house_  r  jading, 
most of the tim e y-.4timang,(Lrirl 	was the 	re1sec  
you see. 

J.F. Msimbna.._ 

A.N., H.S. Mstmahg - people like ■ well, Dube was (. 	) • I didn't see 
,'‘' I llim atl the time, but Charles Dube, the brother of Dr. Dube, Dr. J.L. 

(The diipube,  feold to come to the house to discuss with my father about) the 
(politicsmost of th 	, e time you see. 

ever  
J.F. But(you said it was an organisation of the black people • dal you mean 

the African people eye was it an organisation that you saw as e embracing  • 
Coloureds and Indians and whites as wellflor did you see it as an Afri-
can organisation? 

AZ. (Look, the!.. the (gemstioh) as I said,(of Coloureds was neither here nor 
/ 

there4)you see •.(Zhere were no Coloured groups where we grew up)- there 
were Coloured peor43 there because of miscegenation - they were not a 

194oh 171, 4. 

J.F. But theoretically you knew there were Indians in Natal, you knew there 
were whites in South Africa, you knew there were Coloureds in the Cape - 
did this ANC as you knew it, as your father was so involved with it, did 
it - was it an organisation of African people because you mainly saw so 
many African people in it, or did you know there were people of other 
race groups, or was that not part of • did anyone ever explain it? 

fe  .  .2. r mere no people of other race groups in thz: and 	.. 

--" dv-  e 6

0.citl:dand A.N . 	he 

T,IColoureds because they're African people. 
they - lit was merely the African people, 71  

I it 
e 	s a 

(I/ 
J.F. And then you yourself left the mission school - you went to mission 

school in south.of Natal - which one was that? 

A.N. I - I went to a mission school in Natal, but also in the south of Natal • 
I went to (........ 	 ) mission. 

J.F. And then after there where did you go? 

A.N. I went to St. Faiths (?) - it's called St. Faiths- (?) 

J.F. How do you spell that? 

A.N. St. Faiths - and so that's where - I went, and those were mission 
schools - but yodr point is that no white person at that time even pre.- 
tended to be part of the movement,. so • so that the question didn't 
arise. 

4-11 ,4114-• 

what was your perception.o.. 
AV-Ine+Mmti 

1945 (there was d 
for black peopl 

tely 
Champ-

ed to come to my house 

group• 
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J0F, So what year did you go - did you go then on to university? 

A •N • Yes, I went - I went to university. 

J.F. What year no that? 

A.N. In the 1 50s I think actually should have been '54 to 1 56. 

J.F. So you went to Uhivereity of Natal in '54 - and Ism just forgetting 
were blacke do were there many blacks •• did you have to get special per• 
mission or hou did it work for blacks to get to university whoever.... 

A.N. No, it was before that - before 1 59, so we went to a section - there 
was a section in Natal, and again it - it shows that they had this 
they were part and parcel of apartheid - they had a non•European sec-
tion and a white section, see. 

So you studied what did you study? 

A,N, I studied government, yes, and later on I studied law. 
4 

J.F. And when did you - did you get political at the university or had you 
been involved in politics 1 	 

A.N. (Laugh) The point is that you speak of one getting politieal - in fact 
what Ism trying to say is that I mean that will be your analysis as an 
academic to say Ism political, but what Ism trying to say is an exper• 
ience there's an experience • I mean for instance, I I had been •i 
before that I had been - before I went to university I'd been a trade, 
unionist and I'd worked in a textile factory, and I am in fact a textile 
weaver myself, and I - I had formed - I had been part of the African 
Textile Union, and because a. - a union that was not recognised - and 
formed it and we did try to get the recognised parallel union, parallel 
(2) union to negotiate - these were Indians and the whites - and of 
course they did sweet nothing about negotiating for Africans, see, and 
you found that the - the . the Africans in the factory who were doing 
the labouring jobs •• I remember at the time they were getting say, some-
thing like two pounds and sixpence a week. 

I mean we were well paid by the - by the standard of the times - we were 
getting four pounds or five pounds a week, and with a bonus sometimes 
get six or seven pounds or something like that, but those - and no-one 
was ever negotiating at the time, and I was working at a factory • in 
fact at -TEDE factory for - for textiles, which was owned by Frame, who 
later became.the economic adviser to Verster, see - this is one of the 
largest textile factories in the country, you see, and so we had that 
I mean, so that to me this is not politics - it's an experience that 
I - I went through, you see• 

Jer• And then you left the union and went to university/ 

A.N. Yee, I left well, I left working there, and therefore really I left 
the union because I wasn't paying subscription then, and also since it 
waAn't a registered union. it had a very, very difficult time for sur 
vival. 

J.F. During your time an a trade unionist had you joined ANC or had you had 
any relation.... 

A.N. Yes, I had - I had I had - I had joined the - the ANC and I had even 
taken part in the first protest in the day of proteet and prayer, June 
26 • in 1950 I took part in - in the initial one, and I was sent to or. 
ganise the northern Natal. 
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A.N. I went and in fact spoke at northern Natal and (?) Beggville (?) 	Begg. 
ville, Ladysmith, Vryheid, Dundee, Glencoe, Dunhousal (?) 

J.F.• 	And did you join the youth league? 

A.N. Well, you couldn't . you joined them simultaneously . you joined the 
youth league and therefore the ANC, so there was no . you couldn't 
join the youth league on its own without being a member of the ANC • 
it was a joint membership - you paid an additional foe for - for the 
youth league, and therefore it was tucked (?) into the ANC one, see. 

J.F. But the youth league wasn't formed until you were 18 years old - it 
was formed in '49, right? 

A.N. Vhat? 

J.F. The youth league. 

A.N. No, it WWI formed.... 

J•2• 	1 43.... 

A.N.: 1 44, yes. 

J.F. So you joined them both . and did you have an office in the youth leas 
gue - were you an office bearer? 

A.N. ON yes, I was an office bearer . I was the - I waz the provincial sieC ■ 

retary at the time, otherwise I was the chief administrItor of the 
youth league at the time, having succeeded Masabalala (. 
before me, you see. 

J.F. So tell me what kind of issues you discussed in the youth league in the 
early '50s . you said you joined the 1950 protest - you were a solid 

it 0( 15 ANC member - you came from an ANC family, but.... 

ook,(pere wasn't a family that wasn't an ANC family), you see(s. if you 
Came from an African backgroundi you ultimately - there was no other 
movement at the time). there was no choices, you see -I.I.Iknow 
that you might say in the Transkei they had the Unity Movement and all 
that, but it was hardly in any other province and so forth, you see. 

But I have interviewed people whose parents weren't in any organisation . 
your father Was in the ANC so all I'm saying is.... 

A.N. Well,you might not have held office). you. might not have paid subscr,. 
iption, but you)had(said that if yoLi . 	part of the nation,you are'ANC 

1  
1.9eractor el- &-- . 

J.F. 	-you got invllved yourself politically .,)in the union and then Later, 

Jekk_ .  k 	
1,;(7 

ind of political debaten, what were your concerns?  " .14,e, ANL 1„„,„able,q7,) 
t)(7,  t university,(can you tell me what kind of debates re going on4 what 

keV4sei•Am 
A.  47ij

1,0 
ell, before then there had been the the programme of action,. th

N)
e  F -7-  

'1 nation-building programme of action, which wo envisaged in fact to to 
7--,,have a day of protest, and that was part of the programme of action, 

the day of protest and because we felt that this riust be brought to the 
fore, to the world - people must see what is happening there, you see, 
and because at UN this question of of the • the system of government 
in South Africa was not mentioned . it came in as a . as as part and 
parcel of what Nehruls sinter used to raise . she was the ambassador 
then at UN . what's her name now/ 
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A.N. She used to raise it as the treatment of the Indian people, people of 
Indian origin in South Africa and . and so therefore, our issue came 
in really as part of that question • it wasn't . it was never raised - 
in fact when it was raised, it was rgased because some of uo had taken 
action and then the . for the first time it was raised on its merits, ok  you see, in the 1960s . in fact in 1960 when we launched the positive 

V -49,cUoii_careRaign t  culminating in Sharpeville, then it was raised for the 
first time igAAN, but what I'm saying ip that the . the - the question 
of . it was alOat we discussed was the)question of first of all, how 
to bring about (the whole question of national se34.determination of the 
African people, and) we wanted to (. 	) the(ways and means of 
improving, their economic.output iby encouraging co...operatives and encour- 
aging the). the trams (7) - the(develoRmentv ofanetwork of transport, 
because we were using the transport oflall(the other people who were 
exploiting ne - we wanted to use more of our transport, we wanted to 
use onr own co.operatives,)and I mean that's the thing. 

(So we started by launching the day of). of . of(Protest in)19 - in (1950 
you sees cond unfortunateWin a way, is tht011 peol.ei the bands, 

 wagon) ( )(came_into this, and Ie think)tha 	tletre - thWlterior 
otives,than tot- to - to - to carry out . 0 c 	out he programme • 

itihey di It wan to carry out he programm44, but at the time we felt 
that they wanted to cak•ry out the programme of the .(of the youth league 
which ANC had accepted• 1  

J•F. Which people are these -4.. 

A.N. Well, they were the). the (Communist -..' ty of South Africa, the) - the 
white Communist Varty of South AfricaZrthe.... 	

. 

Ja. (W1 ly do you say the white Communist Party • they have lots of black mem• 
bers.) 

A.N. (How many were there0 

J.F. They had a lot of black leadership - they had Kotnne, they had J.B. 
Marke t  they had - the membership roll's historical.... 

A.N. (Well, J.B. Marks and Kotane were). were ■ were tn the ANC anyway, and) 
they had not given any .(we knew that they were communists, but they 

.imere African people and thgy were doping no harm, but you see, the point 
0.4  /when it came in is (that in)19 - in(January 1959 at their central comm. 

ittee meeting theysed a resolution whereby) - I think it was resol. 

. that's why I'm 
ution 121, wLereby they wanted to get a n tional morment and infiltrate 
it and therefore use the national movemen 9 you see  
speaking of the ulterior motives, you see. 

And when the)legielation, the(Suppregaion of Communismi)Act .(Bill wae 
still before parliament on the 21st•k"June, 1950 they) cuttled them. 
selves, in other words, without anybody oing so, see, and so when they 
came in on the - on June 26th. they had just scuttled themselveis and 
now they were a group of th.© Communist ..) ty and)so forth, and (this is 
somethin that we didn't like.- Tbo . Tambo, for instance, didn't 
like the ... the - the . the - he May Day because the communists, after 
hearing that we were going to have a day of prayer, they pre.empted it 
by having a May Day demonstration,)whereby a number of people - two 
people were killed and so forth,ond of course tAat swayed the ANC to 
allow even the oommuniste to come in 4,4that waskthe national executive, 
but some of ue were looking askance at that type of thing.4 
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A 0N • 6er efor4,they ame)in - into the • in - in -(into the mainstream og) 
what istr -act vity and they put a stop onto thexrogramme of action 
that we 

A•N• The . the • the 	he white members of the Communist Party 

J.F. How did they come into the ANC•••• 

A.N.! 	(May came in as the Congress,of Democrats and they pressurised to have 
that allialleeand so forth .(of course the alliance came in because)the - 
they had --(they 4ad the money and) we sm(ve didn't have . we have the 
numbers;) you see• 

/ 

Ja• (So you were very opposed to the Congress of Democrats0 

A•Wii (fell, I). 1 . 1 didn't think of the as anything, they didn't -4hey 
Were not Interested in Ts, and 1 knew they were not interested). they 
were not interested in . in solvin the South African aiplation in the 
way WIEle.60 a majority, had in fact stated that we wanted)self.determin- 
ation,@ational self-determination through the programme of action of 
l949.) 

J.F. So what do you say that the whites wanted? 
\,.. 

A.N. Oh,(they wanted control.). 	felt that)nolithe whites,now if they're on 
the 'right, they want to co trol you throug overt aparle - if they 
are on the left, they rill want to have you in controL. and in fact 
this is). this is . is what ultimately happened. 

J.F. How do you explain the famous statement from Mandela in the dock when 
he said that he worked with communists and he say -5hem as people who 
wanted to work for the interests of the majorityp.that they were the 
only ones who came in and worked - . you know the statement I'm referring 
to? 

1J,11, (Sure I have•,/  \ 

A.N. You have - who has got black racism there?  (1-10447) 

(( 
H J.F. Well, the pcitople who . perhaps the BC people who were opposed to white 

involvement.)  . 

A•N• Is that racism -listen, a77 you going to accuse ,people who are fightin 
so that . who ar((  fir

he
tine to exclulde whitee)and(the whites who oppress 

them?. ;,have seen - wre is the chairman cif the Congress of Democrats 
toda4.(be joinrd the National Party after I Ire been: with him in tbe 
treasol trial). jo you want me to put my). my fate in the hands of those 
peoplee)„) I k tg 

A•N• Yes, I know the statement you referred to,)and well, in that there are 
any things Mandela says in that st iallgp wpich although z  has been - 

I've been verY, very friendly wi* ego' Torth. you se . even in 
ison we are friendly, but for instance, when). when(he says he's l opp. 

'seed to both blaek 	is; and white racism, what nonsense is thatf/. 
wherehgd he een . what experience had he seen black racism in South 

qtro 
Africa7 I . 'm me ly saying there are a nu 	 gs mber of t 	in his 
statemints I nixa e w4th.). there has been ■ you - acou have been 
in South Africa . ou havenever seen black racism th 

 ) 

gte,  
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'Ludy)(?) who was regarded as the most important member of the Congress 
0) 

 
of Democrate. he went to Moscow, was sent all over, and‘he gave the 
most damning - damaing(evidence against Mandela himself. 

J.F. (But you know very . well that you coeld name just as many of black people 
who teatifiediArmSr4e4currirAdes.) 

A.N. (Aho  but?it's not .6hey don't do it beeause it is in their interest m 
"they do it because it is the operation , (?)(of the systeml)and no, let 
me tell youo  and yoa thiak people who . you think people must'love 
whites in South Africa despite that,they oppress them? 

J.F. What do you mean. 01118 

A.N. That's what you • that's what you say - you are saying the black.... 

J.P. 	the people - the black collabqra:tors .611hy are black collaborators 
different than white collaboratorwA. they do it because what - why do 
black collaborators do it . because? 

A.N. 	saying that black collaborators are manipulated by the system itself) 

J.F. If you take someone like Buthelezi, he's doing.... 

A.N. Is be a collaborator - I mean I don't know - is he a collaborator. 

J.F. I'm interviewing you . you don't think. that the.... 

A.N. No, no t -no, no . noo  no, no o  don't . don't bring that, that you are 
interviewing me • that's why I told you at the beginning that I also 
put questions at you. 

J.F. My experience ia that black people of South Africa see (•••••••• 	 
as collaborators • if you want to leave Buthelezi . you don't want to 
see Buthelezi as a collaborator? 

A.N. Are are you saying he Ls? 

J.F. I've very rarely met black people who don't see him am a collaborator, 
=less they're Inkatha members themselves - what is your view? 

A.N. I'll come to that at the appropriate time o  if you want me to o  but the 
point ls that I'm dealing with this issue now of collaborators - 1 9 m 
•aying people Join the police force 7 not,becauee they like to be con. 
trolled by . the police and ao fortho  but)they join the police force(be• 
cauee( it's)the question olwhere/they caneot . they can't„get food and 
it's(a question of livell ood/7(they go to the mineqand(whiek support 
the system, because it's thequestion of their own 1 velihood.) 

I J.F, You could sai)that thal (the same for the whites . the railway worker 
goes for his livelihood. bat I think.... r. fL 
What . what does the white. rail ► ay worker do? 

J.F. He's also choosing becauae it's in hi■ interest to ►o to the mines and 
collaborate with the systom and benefit as a white *  but I think there's 
the issue of collaborators who benefit from the system, like the home. 
land leaders, like the so-called mayors of the toweshipe, like the tri-
.cameral parliament WO ► those people are benefiting from the system • 
they're not . you're saying they're just manipulated by the aystem 
they're benefiting - they have.... 
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Listen;)I . I . I am saying this, you see, and the first time I met 
atanzima I was wi h Mandela in fa0,- we had dinner together with 

Mandela, see, and , atanzima himsellWhe has taken very what you call 
	) institu e, b ►t what Itm saying he is merely . he th s - 

may be naive, but he thinks that by these tbings)he in the . in 
ranskei there will be no apartheid)• he may be naive, but that s what 

he thinks, /  but he curial be different .(Matanzimats different froWme 
than from, qtrorster.) 

J.F. I dontt think theretre very many people who think that.... 

A.N. Well,.because.... 

J.F. Are they brothers (... 	helping their people? 

A.N. I ■ I am ■ I've been talking to you about Matanzima. .... 

	

J.F. (  	 0000 ..../ 

A.N. 	itm talking to you. about Matanzima, but Itm saying, you see, he 
might think that way . he might be lured by all those things . many 
people, white people • the . who - for instance, here, there're (?) no 
tax evaders here, who do it according to law amd do those things, he 
might • those things might apply to him • are you . you . you are not 
getting me, I think ► I would say the expressions are (. 	 

J.F. I'm a bit confused. 

A.N. What confuses you? 

J.F, No, I'm just saying•.•. 

A.N. You see,,Itm talking about, you see 4■,,Iyou are talking to an Africanist 
here and'an African Nation^list, and(to me,an African co bora 
a differenOwhat- y 0 	 ee from-4_ 	te oppressor. 

J.F. (Letts leave it at that and ►ove on.)■ Wason yo were at the -or-  
Natal, can you tell me why you were,agitating against a poor break ?) 
between the black students.•.. 	(c.v.-  e, 6 mik 01 Al -F1,,,, Ni-j3i9s kf /tot  black 

'4%,,,14-.4-s7) 
A.N. (Because ths?*). the(liberalists in NUSAS were manipulators) 

J.F. Were what? 

J,F. Did you succeed in making that break? 

A.N. Break with what? 

J.F. With NUSAS. 

A.N. Oh, yes, it - it came in and of course black students were few at . at 
the Natal University . in other words, African students were few - it 
was - it was the Indians that were .a majority, but through the medical 
school, African students came off and in fact Africans 	that's why the 
University of Natal became the stronghold of Africanism and African nat-
ionalism, see. 

J.F. The University of Natal? 

PAGE 10. 

661,,,be.) 

A.N.Nge manipglating us)and and they were noWxthe mouthpiece of all the 
students).(Ihey were the people who wonted to tell us how we are opp. 
reseed - I say no white person is going to tell me ho I 	oppressed.) 

• 



A.N. •f Natal, yes, it in indeed - you might not have got it offered anywhere l 
 because there has always been a slant (?) but what I'm saying is that 

you say you have seen blaCk racism in South Africa I'm saying because 
you don't even understand what black raciem • what racism is racism 
are those people who discriminate and also with the power and or the 
power of the state, and we (you) have not seen any such thing in South 
Africa, and the BC are one of the greatest patriots you Can find in that 
part of the world, because merely the trouble is that with even with 
the whites •.the whites, whether they belong to - to the extreme racist 
National Party or liberalists and so forth, they don't want to be liked 
(?) they want to be loved - even they oppress you and you say you don't 
want this oppression and you don't went them because they_bring the opp• 
ression, then they say you are a racist - they want to turn the tables 
against us. 

J.F. In 1969 Steve Biko led a walkout from NIJEA:i, is that correct • I just'. 
Itm confused about why you're saying that your - when was the break be.. 
tween NU:AS that youtie talking about • what year was it? 

A.N. Well, I'm talking about the '50s. 

J.F. Which year in the 1 50s? 

A.N. It should have been 957, I think. 

J.F. But why does history record that Steve Biko led the walkout from. NUSAS 
in 1969? 

A.N. Well, there was a re what you call, a rejoining, you see, and again the 
power (?) of the liberalists says I Look, you don't have to you don't 
have to break off from this, you have got to have this paternalism and 
so forth and - and therefore I think Naidoo re what you call, rejoined 
NUSAS, see M.J. Naidoo rejoined NUSAS - I had been with him when I'd 
been arrested for - for high treason, and went away - then I think he 
took over and tried to - to rejoin NUSAS, which he may have succeeded 
in our presence, but when the medical school was filled with African 
students the issue came up again, and therefore there was that final 
break, see. 

J.F. 3o you were arrested in 1957 in the famous treason trial? 

A•N • 1 56 actually, yes. 

J.F. And then how long were you involved in the treason trial? 

A.N. I was involved until 1958• 

J.F. And then in '58 where did you - did you go back to university or what 
did you do? 

A.N. Yes, I went back to university. 	
in yovt feje 3be f../ c)  - ,A) 10.,„ 	 42, 	

r•,, 

J.F. nd just tell me a bit maybe1(; you just in your olirn words tell me how 
you mpved towards tip tuation hereby there was the breakaway of the 
PAC ' 	• -064. AC. ,.  	 

ktv 

END OF SIDE ONE. 
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.N 	he - the( breakaway of the PAC - in fact that's a Isisnomer, because 
";  hat we were following on was the tradietional view)of - or even of all 
- tilt. movements and of all the ideology, that the Africans Te going to 
be ;the  -  creators of their ow r n feedom, they're gait-1g to be their own 
liberators, and the _xouth league underlined that,) and in fact it was 
the - it wail these distractions& that p .  t that (in fact,)what we call the 

;  harterists moved away from the) - the ainstream of Afr ican though'q 
06  he mainstream of African thought was that the Africans are going t (I.M  

trive for national self...deteri mnationan hey .  are  in to createk0 
through their power in this', trade in the workforce •  because we ew  r 
now that we could - even if we are not re egnised we could stage strikes 1  
because all' that could happen after staging a strike is that we will be 
sent to, jail, and in fact it means that is an endorsement of the strike - 
we wanted that thing because they had no more • we could withdraw our 
labour •.- they said I Don't withdraw our labour, we'll send you to prison, 

/ Of course if you are sent to prison it means that in fact the laboyr is 
inally - is finally withdrawn successfully, you see,Aao we wantediall 
hose things to do cto create in the meantime)thinga because we are also 
eing exploited economically and in the - in the systaam in South Africa 

wanted to creatp ways and means of creating things, as I have mentioned, 

tave the small time transport of ). of taxis, small mini-bum.) and, so 
0-operatives, 1gricultural co-operal7s, marketing co-operatives and 

forth, in r 	to 	e oder 	- because evn when we went to work we- 	to pay 
t /- fares because we worked away from home through the migrant labour 
system - we' paid the fares and therefore we were exploited all the time. 

And we knew that .thls system, once we can create a gap in one of its 
many arteries, then it it might very well bleed te death, and econom- 
ically we knew that we could do that, you see. 

J.F. So your goal was to create a separate black, independent black economy 
that was not related to the white system? 

-1 1 -1x 
A. 

	

	1,-ex10 no, nopVI'm not saying not unrelated because you you know with 
economics you can't do something like that within a state, can 4pou 
with with crop currency and c mmon national what you call s  ut 
point is hat if, for instance • if you don't go and buy from(.- if you ,  \ 
buy from your own shwas rather t 	buy from the white shops or the 
Asian sho s, you will)not create your own economy but you ill (inake sure 
that your buying poWer is put back into the African hands isn' t it. 

J.F. 	you wanted to set up co-operatives and.... 

A.N. Cogoopera:tives, -yes, an 	d things like that with transp rt;) see,(in 
order to )ft to (Tovo up, 'and also set up educational institu ions to ed. . 
ucate our peop e;)see. 

J.F. Out how would that be funded, (tha -k seems like quite a no'iwork you're 
envisioning: transport, education. 

A.N. (Of lurse we would set up a fund - all this is in the" Erogramme of a 
ion)1.  see.... 	

,// 

4--  P 	.-f A c.,(1:4.,.)  	 .% 

A.N-. Of the -(of t e xouth 'league. w ch 5 -adonted-  by the ANC 6 but) as love 

III .., 
-• the -. the Jun 26th* protes t ,) 

said to y u immediately efter 'its a option .you see,
Bei)  other thi,nge_ 

only one hing that was done 
what was the) 
were abavdonedo )and 	1.953, tor instance,jafte the _defiance _campaign) in7

:  

in l9539(we wanted an economic boycott, but the ,- the - -the k,ANG vetoed 
that...) 	 --- 

"---1:  41.13 

emir, 12... 

J.F. Of the 
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A.N. It was one of the two main resolut ons in 1953 • me was calling upon 

us to draw a . a (...... • 	) tatement of principles about what 
we wanted to achieve s  what our goa e were, you see s  and it was that . 
it was that resolution of • of Que nstown in 1953 that was taken aboard 
and - And then the economic boycottne started in Port Elixabeth s .but 
it was soon (.............) ecause pparentl the eco oMic boycott one 

03 
 was going to hurt our frien,dsk.quote s  unquot s  in that . the econo 

boycott would hurt Indians s )ecenemic boycott would hurt the . the the 
Jewish establishments.) 

J.F. , Who said it woUld hurt our friends? 

A.N. I'm saying it moald hurt our friende, quote, unquote.... 

J.F. But who said that? 

A.N. Yes, because(lhat wasthq attitude c
the economi 	cott resolution of c b r
dopted by the). by the(ANC s  that it 

would hurt our friendsaeJth Is whyl 
1953 was 4.• was aet upom an nobodyrdia anything). „and pien in 1954 they 
started the move towards the thekFreedom Charter and)so forth, you 
see s  and(it was the Freedom Charter that 	fact ape t out the break in 
the ANe, ecause the Freedom Charter)again spelt out as you know what 
it says, that South Africa belongs to all who live 	it, black and whit) 

J.F. Were lkou - did you go to Kliptown for the congress.... 

A.N. No, I didn't. 

J.F. Why not? 

A.N. Because I,had been in the - in the national council in Natal, and I 
didn't find anybody seriously tking me to draw up a contribution to 
the Charter so that somebody - his Charter thing was never drawn by 

I was in the field there, and I want to know who drew the Charter 
and when, and why was it discussed before it's presented at Kliptown• 

J.P. So you were upset . have you traced the origins of the break -with the 
ANC . you would trace it •o 1 55 or would you trace it • were you beginn. 
ing to be disgruntled earlier than '55? 

A.N. Yes, of course• 

J.F. Earlier? 

A.N. ea•lier. 

.J.F. What . te 	me some.... 

tl  ,4tuf 	 . . 
A.N. The con -7this allianc4 which had a joint plan in council ot 4with 

equal members-  from each) organisation . would you like to have an equal 
member of ...cot' the four organisations . equal members from the blacks, 
from the whites, from the Asians and thenr from the.Coloureds4would 
you like to do that if you wanted unity?  (1,,italoyfou(1,44) 

J.F. why were you opposed to that? 

A.N. Well s 6lacause the point is that if the Africans s)if there was any joini 
things  (if there was any need for any joint things  should not have been 
a minority in that situation with all the numbers behind them)- I mean 

( it should have been pro rata to their numbers, and this was not so. 
uh-

. 	- 

J.F. 6ihat did you see as the place of Coloureds and Indians and 	 h whites? 	ell /).. 
were they.... 

A• NCGODO, 
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Itve told you about)- about - about the -(the Coloureds, that the - 
the Coloerels are a manipulation of the system, which waneWinanipkulation 
of trilicu*ing(away the Coloureds f 	

as 
rom th0 - from the(Africane)... they 

want 	make them an entity aparti.e(the Coloureds are 	indigenous 
there as anybody else, because th y are born of miscegenation between 
the whitee \and oer sisters or our daughters, whichever way you want to 
look at it) 

J.F. Some of them are - some of them go back to Malay roots.... 

ik.li. Oh, veil, we - we 76 not racist - we look at the bulk pf the thing 
that happens f and 	say the bulk of the Coloureds come/from t e roots 
of ... of African what you call • pom the loins of the Africans) see.  • 

J.F. So the Coloureds you see as should be part of a pan-Africanist.... 

066. (Fhey  aKi;,)  .... theyare what you call - they ane (part of) the ue (the African 
nation,)you see.(I mean there's no doubt about that, but what Itm,eare 
ing is that the whites and).• and .'and what you call ...(the Asians.) you 
see's  were - were - were now, becauseiLthose are the people that were 
manipulating) he - the CoXoureds were not manipulating anything, you 
see, and)now hey were .0(they sort of manipulated a majori of the 
planning 0) council and the Africans were in the minority. 

tir 

J.F. The minority ... I thought it was equal? 

‘hr 
it..16. No, ..4.f you have four entities and then you multiply them either by two. 

by 	ee, you find that the three would be a minority of the total l9 so 
•  they were at any given time. 

J.F. So what was your view of where the Indians or Of the Asians.... 

00*. (All what I'm saying is tha4 and I stiil say it - is that s Look (the 
Africans weuld always do with allies... 

J.F. With what? 

AA With •. will alway ► do with allies - in other warde.(rople who want to 

t 
elp •» but

ehemselves)- the 
hey will not do AglIple who want to load that struggle, 

/ 	.ther thae ve to lead that struggle t mean 
there's no)waY of ie of - of compromise there)...(the AfricaT t t is 
their st7rgle in the first place, and they've got to)- to lead that 
struggle 

6ked 
.).2. So where did that put the Indians). Ehere should they be in the struggl4 

44*'kj  il 	Ghe Kndrne,,not lead the struggle 0). (they've got to support on issues:)on 
which - for instance, they didn't carry passes, and therefor( 	

didn' 
they 

couldn't- underetandamothing abäut the passes, and the)e the hites 	t 
carry passes, and thef.efore they couldn't understand anything about 
passes4)and now that they had ... they'd also succeeded in dividing the 
Colourede because the Coloureds were made not to carry the passes and 
so forth, and therefore they can't do . do anything about that, you see. 

There're issuee. for instance, where with the whites)we can say z ow 
can you help di.(we must say that /1f yo are prepared o aelp,-)wellOaan 
you do so-and-so)and so and so,Out it's not for 	o say the struggle 
must go this eay or that way, as in fact has happened.)and it has been 
borne .. borne by a .. a history that it has - it haS happened . I mean 
►1thin the AMC,here has been a wave of dissatisfaction again with the 

-whitee in). in(t
t
he movement,) you see. 

40 1, . iS' 



A.N. Yes, yes, but all Ilm saying . I'm sayirg.... 

questienhere are , vhites wIlo lve been sent. The apewer is-yes to yo 
enced)to high sentence, 
wer to your questibn-  is 

Who? 

d who ha diedin fact, es'I think the ems. 
th'at'there hive been whites, isni,t it?) 

Ili.: ROGOW,  of f .. 

A ,Ik1 • And just recently,(pu know(hat Slovo has,resigned the leadechip of 
AN the C an.:2- and of course 	you tell me)that it's because they were 

satisfied with his leaders4ip)and that he resigned because he telt that 
now they could do that (?) V.t will all be balderdash, of coursq won' t 
it won't it? 

J.F. So why did he resign then . are you saying it's because he was that 
the ANC was unhanpy with him? 

A.N• I I . I'm saying . I'm nat saying they were 	mean I'm saying • 
saying that I wonder if he resigned to concentrate in polities, as he 
says (Laugh) . why has he mit been 'concentrating in politics all this 
time. 

J.F. So what are you insinuating. why are you saying he resigned? 

AO. I am saying that the) ..(the People who are'in the AK(?) . 11Le people who 
are dying out there, wheth9r 1  it is in Wankle Orldt t r it is iv - in 
ohannesbUrg or apywDere, (are black pepple)there there are no/whites, 

(liberalist whitea). (have you ever seen them carry g a gun to South 
Africa or being caught there?) 

J.F. -3"a4the(John Verster Square was blown up by a white woman, wasn't it?) 

A.N. What, John Vorster Square was blown up when • which ► when? 

J.F. (In March, 1986, ► arion Sparg)0(She got 25 years) 

J.F• You asked.... 

A.N. Who have been propping the struggle being on the . on the frontline 
where they've been shot and so forth, which . which white has been shot 
by the South African police who was carrying an an - an what you 
call - a ICA 47.... 

J.F. The questiov is have there been - whites who've engaged in guerilla war, 
and the answer is yes - like how would you explain 

A•N. Which which enee are those? 

J.F. The one let's juat take the one example of Marion Sparg - she blew 
up John Vorster Square and that was . this isn't a war where you face 
the Caspirs and the Hippos acrose the battle lines . it's a war where 
bombs are going off, right, so just tell me your answer on Marion Spare 
the woman . just tell me what you think about that because I'm a bit 
confused. 

A.N. Ja, well, well, I'm - I'm not talking about Marion Spare but what Ilm.. 

J.F. 	( 	• ••) 

A.N. O.K., let me what I'm saying is this, is that, you see, as far ►m - 
as far as her view (?) there is no white person.... 

J.F. Yes, there is.... 
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HN. That has been shot by the police because he was either shooting back, 
L 	Carstring a ■ a MK 47. that's what I'm saying . I know that the ■ the •• 

the bombs even I VOA with Ben Turok in prison and others who had 
planted some bombs here and there and so forth as a, way of •• of •• of 
avoiding the real confrontation with the whites •• that's what I'M say-
ing - I'm saying there are no s. where 0. - where are these •0 the ANC memo 
be rs who . are white who . whp are carrying the guns, because they are 

.  More used to them, you see. 

Jag. Can I ask you something'•• can you tell me about PAC members who are 
carrying guns and are shot by police? 

A.N. Oh, yes, there're a. number of them. 

Are there si I've never read in the paper about them. -  

A.N. Well, you see, the-s. the white reporters who come to South Africa seem•• 
ingly don't see it, you see, and we have got cuttings of all these thing) 

,around.  • 

.F . 2: would like you to send me some cuttings because I've never seen those 
Cuttings do you have those cuttings here? 

A.N. Yes, I do 0. they may not be in the house but where I keep things all 
over the place, but the point is that there're so many cuttings, and you 
know, from s. from 1960 . well, '63 1 60 people were shat there, African 
people were shot - 1 63 in the (... 4 	 .) river 

J.F. Jhat river? 

A.N. Bashi (?) River, Stellenbosch and in Krugersdorpv all thee.areas, you 
see. 

J.F •  Why don't me just take some questions - I think we're getting too in- 
volved. in the dialogue • ► can you tell me when you were talking about 
the ideas that the PAC or that the Africanists had for defeating the 

. system rather through this mini, buses and.... 

A.N. That was not the Afrieanists as such, it was the whole congresa. 

j02. Is it 	( 	) programme of action u• but just tell me the PAC, what 
is its economie programme • what is its economic component ds _hat ig the 
PAC's ideology and economic analysis of the South African sit tioni .) 

A.N. What - what do you mean .0 de you mean the - the ss the Marxist counter-
part of that? 

,  J.F. Yell, is it not Marxist or just define it from 

A.N. No, 

J.F. Does that mean that you're anti-Marxist or you (.. 

A.N. If I'm not Marxist)
I'm not arti-Marxist, please. 

J.F. What are you then? 

A .N.
i   I say Africanist. 

, 
1 

J.F. And What is the -(Ilm trying to 
it have any economic programme; 

understand what Africanism means • does 
Africanism? 

ok,  r, (7 
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A.N.. Looks  what is an economic programme .6 an economic programme is always 
there where there are human beings carrying out economic exietence 
it, is not something that comes from heav©n like manna by merely dropping 
scraps . (?) of Marxism here and there s  isn't it? 

J.F. So what would your view be of a future South Africa run by Africanista 
w t ernomic system would.... 

A.N. (r' he . s:Conomic syatem we inherited)for our --(from our fathers, where there 
was no starvation, where there was no - exploitation, we wanted an econ. 
omic system based on those principles, which are unchangeable, the prin-
ciples that have made the African exist and survive . the co-operation 
between the people and so forith, no exploitation s  and the .(no economic 
injustice . we wanted that\.(the tilling of the land. 

/ 
!.5.F. But that system' youlre deser'bing is quite a romantic one - it.hasnet 

brought economic development .. 

A.N. Well s  you'll always call this romantic . which one is not romantic - of 
course it's not roMantic to be - to be in the - in the mines - my father 
has also worked in the mines, among other things. 

J•F. This thing of(iilling the land and not exploiting each other in the pre. 
industrial socitisty s  how does it work in a developed nation like Seuth 
Africa - how does it bring economic deve,lopment and productivityljthis 
system that youlre describing . is it - \yould you call it a socialist 
system, would you call it a capitalist systemZ4 what.... 

6,-+  0 	. 
A.N. Well0,he troubl with yot4 you - you 	nk - you thiniof either one 

being a - a 6. a socialist or capital s  .  yott 	k the e re two, be- 
cause this • yo thini in terms of a . a white . white person 1 t view. 
poin9when yo think, because capita la comes from Europe and so does 
Marxism come from Europe s)you see, and e had economic system - unless 
/you are saying that we dpret produce b fore the white people aame, and \  
fin fact ne are worse,,offAthan in the pre.industrial society in which wre) 
are - w“had surplus). we don't have surplus now - in other werds, is to 
create national (?) surpluses in order to euatain our other economic 
what you call - our other economic development • the question of what 
we want (?) - the question you want to know wheth 3s the - the - the - 
the factories would be owned by individuala or 	-.0 r is. 

J.F. Why don't we go baCk to just letting you just take me chronologically - 
in 1 58 you came out of the treason trial - just tell me in your own words 
how you moved from 1 58 to the present through the founding of the PAC? 

A.N. Now tell me, have you seen the - have you seen the ■ the - the Pan.Afri. 
canist manifesto? 	 • 

J.F. Itve read everything that's in Xenia & Carter's book s  I've read all of 
the documents. 

A.N. Have you seen it - what do yo0 think of it? 

J.F. Well s  1 1 d like you to just tell me 0090 

A.N. Oh, no, no, no, you have read - what do you think of it, because you,are 
saying things are either capitalist or - or . or what you call - or - or 
Marxist. 

J.F. No s  I donit think - I accept that youlre looking at a new brand, you/re 
looking at an African communalism, that's fine - I think.... 

A.N. What do yeu mean middle ground, middle - middle between capitalism and 
Marxism? 

J. F. 
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J.F. 	think that the best.... 	 /C 11;: / 

•  A.N. I'm not looking at the middle ground,(Itm looking at the life that the 
African had been carrying out before their invasion, and it was a full 
life, it was a prookpctive life, and we had an economy wherek our people 
were pilot exploited,)and(ve want to advapce those iinciples)and so forth 
and -and I'm not going to get into the). into the tangle!! of MarxismA) 
because Marxism itself, for instance, the .a.a.a. Krusehev (?) had 
a different viewpoint of Marxism, so did Mao, so is - is Brewhnev and • 
and now Gorbachev - they have got different viewpoints of Marxism, so 
there's nothing like an ideal Marxism, mnless you bring the tax a bit (?"; 
down. 

J.F ► Do you believe in socialism? 

A.N. What do you mean believe? 

J.F. Would you support it - does the PAC support socialism? 

A.N. You see, you haven't read those 	those books. 

.J.P. Why don't you tell me, because this is supposed to be oral history . I 
don't want to take it from the books if I take it from the books you'll 
say.... 

A.N. No, those were written by us • I mean the manifesto was written by us.... 

J.F. ( 	) today . I'm trying to ask questions and I think you're being 
rather argumentative - I'm asking.... 

A.N. I'm not - I'm not argumentativern. 

J.F. 	just tell me if the PAC historically has supported socialism and if 
it supports it now • maybe Ilm, forgetting that those first maybe I'll 
have to go back.... 

A.N. Yes, yes, I mean if you • if you say so I would agree because this in - 
6ve .irant' ito create a new social order, original in concept, out of Christ- 
lan)(?) (orientation, Aemocratic in form, socialist in content, and that 
is our view but socialism as we . as we put it, is. a question of carry-

oUt economic and social justice within the concept of an economy - 
one other thing is that I've been talking in meetings in the US all over 
at campuses and so forth, repeating some of these thi ►gs, and also beingi. 
every person wanting to know the breakaway, the reason for the breakaway 
and so forth, and I've been' doing that almost all the time - but I am 
saying that some of these views have filtered through ..and have filtered 
through, and I thought perhaps we would look at - at the developments 

02.1thich are post.1960 really and go on' from there, but for your benefit 
I .  let me pay again that we were - as soon as the . the -. the the Charter-
..Xeven before the Charter there was a school of thought t ihat felt that nqw 

we were;net going)inte -(along the lines that)ye had .(our dfathers had) 
envis -.(Ovisaged in 1912 when they formed the). the - the(ANC, that the 
programme of action had envisaged, that Lemhede, Mdast, Sobukwe, Pitje 
had envisaged.) 	 2 

(Chat's when we saw that , now we - we zw that(pow we've got to correct)(?) 
m we et a bit before the Charter, but fter the Charter we found that 

actually all our fears had been realised, that now we.were denied the 
fact ;that South Africa belonged to the African people.). we are now going 
to be subjected to the theories that we all came together at the same 
time, others coming through the eouth and we coming 	m the north . are 
you aware of those theories? 

PAGE 18. 
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J.F. ( 	 ) the ANC, the congress alliance aCcepted that distorted 
view of hietory • everyore knoam that the blacks were there first - I 
think you misunderstood me - I didn't ask you to recapitulate history 
for me - I just want to know , you when - what did_you do you got re.. 
leased from the treason trial and . then what happened • let me just start 
the questioning by saying during the treason trial did that further supp-
otrt your Africanism - there you were on trial with the top leaders of 
the ANC, with a lot of the people who then' were going to become the PAC 
during that period of being so close quarters with the ANC people, did 
that in any way make you closer to them or did that move you even further 
from them, because you call them the Chaxterists? 

A.N. Well, Ilm -not'calling them the Charterists, aren't they? 

J.F. I don't know, you used that word. 

A.N. Well, the - ja - as I said, I . I was there and well, in the treason 
trial and we met people from all over the show it was the • one of 
the few things that we couldn't have actually have managed to meet so 
many people for so long, coming from all over. the shows •• that we came 
in into the treason trial we may have been three or four of us who 
were so acclaimed (?) but when we left of the 155 we had, I think - we 
meeting about 30 - a meeting of 30 people, you see, and that was during 
the treason trial, you see, and .• and that's what we • we met the people 
we couldn't normally meet from the Western Cape,and so forth • we met 
emissaries, people coming in from all over the country to see friends, 
relatives in the treason trials we met them and • and again we were - 
we were stronger, see, and in fact in the Transvaal there (they) were 
the - the - the Transvaal province was almost taken over by the • the 
Africanists at « at the time before the official breakaway, and even the 
1958 annual conference of the ANC'in the Transvaal, we had sent somebody 
there to go and .0 and watch how things were going on, you see, and • and 
to give them moral support on that was in November, 1958, when the fin 

,  breakaway wasp but the point is that again it was there were no discussi 
of ideae at that . at that meeting the - the . the Africans were merely 
shut out at the door, because I think Tambo was (••••.•• 	* ••) 
merely identified those that were Africanist and they couldn't go on. 

So that was the breakaway and we - and the Transvaal stated the Trans« 
yall . the chief (?) stated that at the time we felt that . we felt that 
there was no way of going on into the ANC debating this because this 
might degenerate into even physical conflict, you see, which we wanted 
to avoid - any physical conflict between African and African • and we  , 
stated that as much, you see, and therefore we said we are going to 
strike out on our own and to leave the the • the organisation as the 
ANC was, although we felt that we were morally living (?) with the con• 
tinuity of history, the mainstream of history from 1912 • it was on our 
side, you see. 

J.F. So you were chosen PAC treasurer general, is that right? 

A.N. I'm not • I've not come to that - to that position yet and • and then 
in December, 1958 the • the • the annual conference of congress came te 
Durban, you see, and I was the one to - who - who was able to • :to - to 
make a declaration that WO cannot take any more this thing . the people 
that.••. r  

J.F. A You can't what? 
cg =WC tkil:  des; d?a,i/ 	 \ 

A.N. ■Oilos can't take any more the). ithe(p olicies that the ANC_was carrying on,) 
the policies like, aa I say,(putting forwlpt the). the(Freedom Charterr) 
and the policies contained therein, the - e alliance that was subjug-
ating African it(was.not, in the true sense, working for 
African emancipation ;) 
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A.N. And wecentioned that(African emancipation)of course(Could only be real- 
ised by)-- the only sign of African emkencipation 0) would be(the return 
of the land that had been taken awayOthe land that had been alienated, 
the land that had been occupied . that would boke and the Charter (  
	) was against that, said6mr forebears ') the kings that had fong41 
African invasion all over, (they were fighting against this encroachment,) 
the taking away of the land and so forth, and that our struggle was not 
different in principle from the struggle waged by the king what might 
have.been different was bhe question e of . of strategy and tactics, 
but(strictly speaking we're fighting the same thieg, and the ANC had 
been establishe4 tn 1912 in order to espouse thatiand to have (?) the - Ceifilthe question of)e of (the land being paramount.)e it • it was that, for 
instance, the ANC was established 1912 juat bef - ►hen just before 
the e the promulgation pf the 1913 Land Act is a further emphasis of 
the fact that we the . Ihe Af•ican people,, (t what Oey considered most 
paramount is the retention of the land and)thathey're fightinito 

on have ecomic, political, social hegemony 	 -  in and over that 	
d. 

that's 
edNre 

A.N. That's right. 

J.F. Can you tell me that year of 1959, which was the year that the PAC was 
legal in South Africa - were you involved in any particular actions e 
you were jailed twice in $6o and '61 • if - you can just tell me very 
briefly what happened from when you became PAC treasurer general through 
the time you left the country? 

what we're fighting for. 
7C0 19.2  Avow-- 

dhat I'd like to know is then you attended the meeting • the break& 
happened . you were treasurer general in 

A • Ob oh4 Well, we were organising all the time, and in fact that's how - 
although I was registered in the university, but ultimately I had to 
leave in September to • September of 1959 - went to a national executive 
meeting in Bloemfontein, which met an on November 7th. - September 7th. 
to plan the-strategy against the pass laws, and of course eo that I went 
you to know all the balderdash that has been said, that we merely wafted 
for the ANC to announce their pass campalge, which they didn't announce 
anyway, you see . that we might have overheard them and - and pounced 
upon.it, which is all nonsense, you see, because there wes no pass cemp-
aign by the ANC . 	saying that blecause that's vital, because we wert 
to Bloemfontein and then started in fact activating the country. 

And then when We came .to conference in 1959 that was endorsed, thequest-
ion of - of the pass campaign was endereed by the eon by the confer. 
ence and we went out to organise for it, you see, end that's when Sobekwe 
was given extraordinary powers by the conference in order to act in any 
situatioe to safeguard the movement, you see, end he was in fact • there 
was an amendment of the 1 constitution to that effect so that he could have 
to wield powers generally reserved for conference during.the continuat-
ion of the campaign, because we envisaged that the campaigr would be an 
unfolding one and it would go on until uitimntely freedom would have 
been reached, see, so we went about arganising all over. 

I was arrefAed again even before the - the • the campaign . I was erre 
ested at - at. Ladysmith with colleagues and so forth, and we managed to - 
to - to come out before the e the campaign and . and we e we finally 
launched the campaign *n Durban - we decided that the e.first of all it 
Would be the regional - the national members and the regional members 
would.go in, and in fact that's what happened, you see, and we hed act. 
ivated.the entire courtryside. 
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a.N. That's why an the e on the, I think, 31st. March, there Was se much 
activity in Durban when people marched through Cato Manor to the cent-
ral prieon, where we were held, and waves after Waves trying to have us 
released, you See, so that was the •Jthat was the question and.... 

J.F. And you were jailed e when were yog jailed in 1960, right after Sharpe• 

A.N. Yes, right after - in fact I was the first person to be imprisoned in 
the whole of aouth Africa, to be given a e a sentence on the 22nd. March 
19 - 196u, you see. 

,a0 did you p_LeadT 

A,N. Yes e well,,I - I refused to plead. 

J.F. What sentence were you given? 

A.N. Oh • because we were before a magistrate and they had this (?) so they 
merely gave us a sentence of failing to - of failing to produce a pass - 
we Got in - in Durban the first sentence was three weeks •and - and then 
of course when we were ready to be released to go and do some more work, 
1 was detained • I was detained, and some of the members of the region 
went out • do you know how they went out • it would be very interesting 
to know - because of the callousness of not caring, the prison system - 
they don't care how they spell e how they spell your name and so forth, 
so many of the people had their names sometimes only written as the - 
misspelt the middle name and so forth and with no laat name, so the 
people escaped and they found that we were the only people who were re-
!seining in prison who were known nationally and so forth, but that was 
that. 

And then VMS- given • oh, then I was detained until nearly the end of 
the state of emergency, but all of us in Durban were released I think 
around about July 8th., 1960, and we were confined to the magisterial 
district of Durban, and anyhow I - I was sub • subsequently charged - 
charged with breaking those regulations of the emergency, because on 
7th. •eptember, 1960 I WA arrested near Sharpeville at - near between 
Sharpeville and Everton and - but I was arrested after the state qf 
emergency had been lifted, and they said they didn't see me at home bee 
Cause police were literally surrounding my house there, but of course 
I said I wasn't Confined to the house, I was confined to the magisteria: 
district of Durban, and Of course I was acquitted and I was defended by 
Dideott (?) who is now - I understand is the judge of the supreme court 
in Natal, see.... 

J.F. Were you detained then again in 1960 or that was the last time, and the 
in '61? 

A.N. $61, well, I was charged for b ing a member of an . unlawful organisation ,  

J.F. When was that? 

A.N. I was e you see, I was acquitted at the same time I was acquitted of 
because certain - they said there was evidence because of certain doe-
guent •hey were found on me, that I was a member of an illegal organis-
ation and I was an office bearer, you see, and that IliAS March - Februaz 
1961. 
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J.F. Did you get sentenced for that? 

A.N. I was sehtenced for that about two years and • and I . I I was in - 
in prison, and at some time somebody paid a fine pending an appeal - I 
was able to come out of - of - of - of the of . of the what you call.- 
prison and without any conditions, so I was able to go to Durban, to go 
to various parts of the country to 	organisation. ,  

J.F. I thought the PAC stands for no fine and you wouldn't pay any of those 
fines. 

A.N. No I didn't pay any fine. 

J.F. So it was O.K, for someone else to pay it? 

A.N. No, I didn't4. they didn't pay any fine - as I said, they put bail pend-
ing appeal. 

J.F. I thought it was no plea, no bail, no fine. 

A.N. Yes, but you see, if somebody else pays it . I can't - pays it in court - 
I'm in prison . I can't even say you don't (• 	•• •.) say yes - 
and once . once somebody has paid it, pending appeal, and you are the - 
the prison officer drives you out. 

J.F. So who pays it, do you know? 

A.R. Oh, no, I . I haven't actually found out. 

J.F. So when did you leave the country - under what circumstances did you 
leave the country? 

iA•N. Oh, well, I - I left the country soon after my release and - and it - 
I didn't . I didn't skip jail but I . when I was released I - I found 
that - I was released in Johannesburg, and when I contacted people, in 
Durban by telephone, and police were at my home in Durban, and in fact 
they interviewed my father, who was still then alive, and my father was 
very, very annoyed - he said the police took me, arrested me at home, 
and even before I come there they go and ask him where I . where I wasp 
and he thought they - I might have been killed by the police then be-
cause he saw no reason for them to do so. 

ORD OF SIDE TWO. 

A.R. • • •9 and . no, no, no, you - yes, I'm making a point, and King Solomon 
refused, he said s No, we will not buy land because when the time comes 
for us to demand this land, if we buy it now people will ask o why did 

Xfitc,You buy it if it were yours, if it were yours at the very beginnin
eg • 

vt-1  so those his plictum (?) influenced me a reat deal and - and thatin 
i'  ,fact,the lqnd)was an important - in fact ak 5the basis of all struggle.). 

(as Lembede)aita saidthat(there's a mystic connection between the soil' 
\amd the soUl,and ... and he said our soil and our soul. 

0,()A.4•1 
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J.F. Have you had any experience yourself of working politically with Col• 
oureds, Indians or whites? 

A.N. What • what do you mean about that? 

I'm just asking if by any chance, in your past you've ever worked with 
politically with Coloureds *  Indians or whites or whether you've mainly 
had experience with Africans? 

A.N. I have is I have - I told you that I was the - I said I was one of the 
leaders is. I was the shop steward in • of the African trade unions, and 
that we were negotiating with white trade unionists and Asian trade 
unionists In order to put their case in the industrial tribunal e , because 
we couldn't get into the tribunal ourselves, and that was in a way work,- 
ing politically. 

J.F. But since that time you haven't had that much involvement working pol-
itically with them? 

A.N. With them in the South African situation now. 

J.F. What is your position in the PAC now? 

A•N. Oh, well, the people at home, and I am in touch with them - they said 
whatever the position is *  they recognise that we are the - the PAC that 
left with their blessing and authority and so forth. 

J.F. I'm asking your • are you on the executive • do you hold a position * 
 office? 

A •N • If you understood this, in fact you wouldn't ask that question, you see 
I am here • I'm not - I am the treasurer - there's no other treasurer 
general in the PAC.... 

A.F. So you're treasurer general? 

A.N. Itra the treasurer general, yes, but there are some people who are also 
pretenders who have - who are claiming this thing, you see. 

J.F. And do you work in. London - what job do you have are you.... 

A.N. I work in London - I is I am between (?) the - the • the sweat of my 
brow I'm in the education . I'm a teacher in London. 

J.F. Where do you teach? 

A.N. In London. 

J.F. And can you tell me why - would you say that you're anti-communist at 
this stage and would you explain why that is? 

A.N. Who says I was anti-communist? 

J.F. I'm asking you if you are opposed to.... 

A.N. Why don't you ask me what is your attitude towards communism or towards 
or towards Marxism - you want communism or towards Marxism? 

J.F. I think communism I'd like • it's just that if I read historically about 
the PAC, so often in history it seems that there is,.opposition to comm-
unism - I just want to know if you can tell me nowcare you opposed to 
communism and why are you opposed to it? 
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A.N. It - 	aFt irrelevant questionNre point isothat has been happening 
is t t theiwhite communist, the w te South African communists are the 
ones that have distorted the historyiOand in fact we have come to find 
out that even abroad they are bad didliples even of communism.... 

J.F. I'm asking you what your feeling is about communism - I'd just like to 
know what yohr feeling is about communism, what your view is I think.., 

A.N. I .0 I've just answered you - I said it was to me 4 it's an irrlevant 
.I am - it 4as its own school of thought, which in communism - I am an 
Africanist.) 

J.F. But it's relevant because every time I read about it historically, and 
there are statements that have been made historically by leaders of the 
PAC w,  I'm interested in knowing from you what your view is of communism - 
not Marxism but communism? 

ist ide s o  and therefore the question of being anti-communist or pro•. 
communist doesn't arise.) 

J.F. (What is the place of whitea andl indians in the struggle in - Seuth Africa 
and in the future South AfricaV 

A.N. (Well) in the struggle 6hey can help a
-,,
)lot,(great deal, as long as there 

is a certain and decided African leadership to promote the goals of 
self-determination and so forth, and I think they can only be admitted 
into this thing through the Africans because we are the people there 
who own the• land, and we are the people in South Africa wile are a maj-
ority, and wea.,re the people 4n South 	ca w4o are ìeven(workers, acc- 

1 
ording to)•0 to(socialist)even(thought so that(on al frontsiwe are on 
all fours in t;he leadership -(ye want to ead the struggle, we want to 
determinel ?)(an Africanist state in South Africa which Id yll be demo- 
cratAlan sq. forth, and wp will, I r  I've nor bes4474 .4tion,(we will admit A  
thecpe ple ieSouth Africa)today who) e 	h eren7Oheir acceptance of  a04 
their allegiance to African nationhood. 

(What is happieninG now is that people) are - don't want to to - .Vt kpow 
that - they(say that they've been born in SouthAfrica;)and such,(buVas 
perhaps you might know, the tlite principle* of)- of even,Roman Iomen 
)14aw is that a thief cannot successfully. transfer propert V and so orth 
(because a thief has,no atm are saying)if (?) thieves and 
robbers;have no title4 	

4 
andOhose that ve takey over our land have no 

titl4(unless that we confer and people have even(no)what you call - 
right of entry or of remaining in the c Quntry until we confer that right 
by the sovereignty of the African state iy  AN)  

J.F• (And what would you say if an Indian person or a white person heard that 
and thought;wy gosh it doesn't look like I have much of a future if the 
PAC comes to power: 

A.N. Well, what is communism? 

J.F. Itm just.... 

A.N. Oh, no, no, tell me what is communism I must ask I must know what 
you want me to answer.... 

J.F. I suppose I'm asking not about the SACP but about the communist doctrine. 

A.N. 0144ble communist doctrine) we have always mentors (?) of the.  youth 
league, andthsequently we hre found that it is an irrelevance to our 
struggl:i- t point is that we can pursue our struggle pursuing African- 
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Why why would he feel that. he doesn't feel - if . betause - does 
he 	them to control us .(rof course he would feel very uncomfortabl,) 
if 	-(if his ideas were to control uai) 

J.F. But can Indian and whites exist in the new South Africa? 

A.N. cp:r course they will)like (?) this thing(because we will will them to 
exist there.) 

J.F. (So at your will they can exist?) 

A.N. Of course every - even United States you have in the US p•evented a 
sovereign - a sovereign president of a country to • to . to go in there 
and how much more (?) you know . why (. •••••• 	can't go into the 
US - he is a president of a sovereign state, and now you want to say 
that we are different and therefore we cannot will people to - to remain 
and not to remain. 

J.F. So it will really depend an What the PAC says whether Indians and whites 
can stay? 

A.N. I beg your pardon? 

J.F. Will it depend on what the PAC says and determines whether they can stay 
or not? 

A.N. I . I% don't think you are understanding yourself .(if wq wield power, 
they will stay .becau e we will say /they will stay,)see t tkut according 
to the Charter,)the are already .0(they own the land, they own every- 4 
thing4)they are mere y - there's a question of whether (?) the human 
rights are concerned . we are not merely having the question of human 
rights in South Africa . to us it's much more than that. 

6: "ric.14. 5....tfr4 flit ) 
J.F. There's a;toncepOthatse callecknon.racialisd do you support that idea? 

A.N. 6‘e were. the ontothat first used that word e). you go and read everything 
hat's there k4ope wire the ones that we were not multiracialists, we 

are non.racialisto,... 

J.F. When . can you tell me the exact date and place that that'was used by 
the PAC first? 

A.N. Yo lcok at the inaugu•al documents, of the PAC) 

J.F. So would you say you support norp•raoielism? 

A.N. I say it's the PAC - is the ptc policy, which we formulated - I was one 
of the formulated (formulators) 

J.F. But I don't understand - ',thought you 'aid you're Africanist •-(are you 
Africanist and non-racial?) 

A.N. QZ)f course. you don't think you can be Africanist and non•racial? 

J.F. I'm asking you. 	)1.› f •  2!„ 12 

A.N. No, you don'think so, apparently you.think being Africanist is 
being racial

t)3   

J.F. ta don't think it's being non-racial 	think it looks at the whites ant\ 
the Indians and it says if you eons der yourself an Africanist .. 
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A.N, Of course we are saying ■o -(we are saying)so - thO.
is an African 

i 	, ,r (": kkg<W4g0:0 
0›.  

country). you see, you don't‘ionsider it an Af can country, youe ■ 
you, slay it's a country that belon to nobody or belongs to all . 1112re 
in no country that belongs to all) in the world s (rt even the Mq.yeu 
can't go into the US without a vi a -)itys.one o the most rigo ()kis 
what you):all - visa countries, you seee, I have been there a number 
of times, unless you cross over the what ►ver the river there in Mexico. 

J.F. (Can 	telkme ) lastly, is there support for Afrieanism in South Africa 
1 `today, (when)I read in the par that (the NUM is supporting the Freedom 

Charter, the irtetal)and llied workers are supporting the Freedom Char- 
ter”. ho0an you say fharess a lot of support for Africaniern?) 

A.N. Well, well, you see, that - I'm not going to go into that because you 
write the articles and you want to . to - I mean journalists write the 

' 

	

	(NI

icles and ,rou want,to come and teil mo that now I must defend it 	- 
saying I *know the). the(aspirations of the African people in South 

Africa, and I know that the African people feel tsgrieved about the al. 
ienation of their landentirely, and African people are oppr » well.... 

J.F. Why do they support.... 

A.N. They know - who - how many people support the Freedom Charter ► who know 
what it is? 

J.F. 100,000 mineworkers•... 

HA.N. They sqpport the Freedom 

they have just endorsed - you can see the documents . the NUM, the 
metal and allied workers 

ti,141, Look, take all those numbers I don't care where you put them - I'm say-
ing the African people today are for the right of their land to return. 

p
hey 

 ifse  4.4(00 
(0_1try do t 	vote for the Freedom Charter') 

1 
, A.N. Well, do you . do they have . do they have what you call - freedom to 

vote in South Africa? 

J.F. They're voting at their union - they are• supporting it at their union. 
1 
A.N. (Secaupe the wire are selling it). those who (?) ars selling the Free.. 

dom Charter . it's a white document)and as.... 

J.F. (TherelliCI whites in the'NUM CYril /Ramaphosa and Elijah eldcari 	 
are black.. there's no whites in that,uniep. 

Are qo., ^„yi 4her 	:tve imamrafoll fkiwin 115 

4 A.N. Listen.... 

J.F. Are they so stupid that there're some whites that they can't see that 
are manipulating them, is that what you're saying ► that even though 
no-one can see whites at the congress of the NUM, you're saying that 
behind them there's a white - I'm confueed about that? 

A,N. You . you - I know you are confused. 

J.F. I'm juat trying to have you tell me why is there such support for the 
Freedom Charter in these anions - where do you see the support for the 
Africanism, and how do you deny the support for the Freedom Charter? 
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A.N. (Let me tell you ',) because you are very - you are young enough, and 1 9 m 
k_happy e.bout that . you will remember what I've been telling you now on 
the 14th. June, a month before Bastille, if you want to remember, the 
anniversary of Bastille, that as far as we are concerned, the African 
people will always support the right of self-determination in - in - 
in South Afriea . the African people will always support the right of 
their - of having hegemony in and on their land and of being having 
South Africa a country ruled by majority rule . they'll support that . 
and I don't know, you 	- you . if they . if you say the - the maj. 
ority of African people support the Freedom Charter, you re taking the 
census, I'm not, but(I know what the African people think" d.... 

J.F. How do you know that . how do you get the message? 

A.N. I .6 am an African and I know what I've gone through,) and I know also 
that people interpret them and so forth - we know that well, what 
does - who else supports . supports the Freedom Charter - I'm interested 
in that I doubt (?) - or everybody supports the Freedom Charter in 
South. Africa, every black? 

J.F. I'm not saying everyone . I'm just citing specific.... 

A.N. You are saying the majority - you said the majority. 

I'm just giving you very Many instances of reported indisputable evid. 
()nee, like the NUM, the metal and allied workers, like COSATU etc. . 
that's all I'm saying. 

1 A.N. Yes, and you said therefore everybody suppoits • I don't know. 

J.P. Not everyone - I'm just saying where do you get your scientific know. 
ledge . how can you tell me that you know about all this support when 

just don't see it ► I just want to know where I can look to say Alla, 
Ncgobo is correct, this is where Africanism is seen, this is where we 
support for it - that's all I'm interested in because.... 

A.N. Really if it's not the . why are you don't worry then if it - if 
there's no support for Africanism, don't worry. 

1 ;Jere What do you mapn by that? 
f>v•I 

A.N. I saying don't worry about it - I wonder why you are worried • if it's 
(5  something that is non-existent, something (wit 

c
h no potential, something 

that you can ignore - you can ig7ore it. xou a ign n 	ore the forces o 
Africanism,)yo an u c do anything, but I 	saying therAfricanism and BC 
which you call racism.... 

J.F. ( .   .......) 

A.N. Yes, yes, you did.... 

J.F. What ( 

 

 

A.N. Are the 	e those-the(forces)fhat 11 have to be . will dete 
whoever d s y t will (?) determine those forces because they 
true reflections of the aspirations of the African people 

J.F. You didn't finish the sentence properly - you're saying will determin 
---- 

A.N. ill determix‘A what happens whoever is in power, whoever . Bothaght 
be in power, we don't care, but we will see to it that the - the ■

m

(he 
destiny of the African people is assured.) 

what? 
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